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TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM:  DENNIS J SMITH 
  STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – ADDENDUM #2 
  NO.: GSS20824-UAS   
  Unmanned Aircraft System 
  

ADDENDUM #2  
 
The purpose of this addendum is to respond to questions submitted regarding the solicitation 
and to make some adjustments to the timeline associated with this solicitation. 
 
Q1 Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
A1 The bid opening has been extended to May 28, 2020. 
Q2 What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A2 All bid documents are posted in the solicitation. 
Q3 Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 
A3 Not by the State of Delaware. 
Q4 Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A4 The State of Delaware advertised this solicitation only on the State’s bid portal; 

mymarketplace.delaware.gov. 
Q5 Do you have any more detailed specifications for the following: 

o Zoom camera resolution 
o Zoom camera zoom range (i.e. 10x 30x) 
o IR camera resolution    
o IR camera spectral band (i.e. 7 - 13 nm) 
o IR camera lens size 
o Laser illuminator cover range (100, 200, 300 meters) 
If you do not have those specifications can you provide the use case for these 
capabilities so we can recommend the best specifications for the application? 

A5 This contract will service multiple state agencies with unknown requirements 
available until time of purchase. Recommend that you quote the most common 
application for each of the above items.  
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Q6 List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of 

Materials required. 
A6 See answer to question #2 
Q7 Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 
A7 All documents associated with the solicitation have been posted online. 
Q8 Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender 
A8 The solicitation is open to any vendors who can meet the needs based on the Scope 

of Work and comply with the Technology Terms & Conditions. 
Q9 Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 
A9 See answer to question #2 
Q10 Estimated Budget for this Purchase 
A10 Not known 
Q11 Any Extension of Bidding Deadline 
A11 See answer to question #1 
Q12 Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 
A12 Addendum #1 has been posted regarding the solicitation date extension and 

electronic proposal procedures. 
Q13 May I have the details for the above bid 
A13 All details are posted within the solicitation. 
Q14 Can you confirm that in this RFP you are looking for the services of a company that 

flies UASs or are you looking to purchase UASs? 
A14 The State is looking to purchase the UASs. 

 
NOTE: 
 
As a result of the change in submission requirements the deadline for bid receipts is hereby 
extended to 3:00pm Local Time Thursday, May 28th. Refer to Addendum #1 for additional 
requirements associated with the submission of bids and bid opening process. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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